
   

 

  

 
NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

Board Agenda Memo 

  
MEETING DATE:  February 7, 2023 

 

TO:     Board of Supervisors  

  

FROM: Alison Lehman, CEO   

 

SUBJECT:  Resolution Adopting the 2023 Board Objectives 

  
RECOMMENDATION:  

Adopt the attached Resolution.    

FUNDING:  

Content of this Resolution relates to the County budget for FY 23/24 

BACKGROUND:  

The Board at their January 2023 workshop reviewed the 2022 Objectives and updated and/or 

added new objectives for 2023. The annual objectives provide Board direction for budget 

development and execution of programs that address challenges faced by the community. The 

Board objectives for 2023 include: 

 Fiscal stability and core services 

 Emergency preparedness 

 Economic development 

 Broadband  

 Housing 

 Homelessness 

 Recreation 

 Climate Resilience  

  

Item Initiated by: Caleb Dardick, Assistant County Executive Officer  

Approved by:             Alison Lehman, County Executive Officer   
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